STAFF REPORT
City of Lancaster

CC14

08/25/09

MVB

Date: August 25, 2009

To: Mayor Parris and City Council Members

From: Robert C. Neal, Director of Public Works

Subject: Award of Bid - Public Works Construction Project No. 08-008

Avenue J-8 Widening SR2SL-5419(024)

Recommendation:

Award Public Works Construction Project No. 08-008, Avenue J-8 Widening SR2SL-5419(024)
to Zenitram, Inc. dba ANM Construction & Engineering, in the amount of $458,544.36 (plus a
10% contingency) for the construction of minor street improvements on Avenue J-8 between 40™
Street West and 35" Street West. Authorize the City Manager, or his designee, to sign all
documents.

Fiscal Impact:
$504,398.80 (including 10% contingency); sufficient funds are available in Capital
Improvements Budget Account No. 208-15ST025-924, 232-15ST025-924 and 324-15ST025.

Background:

The project is funded in part by grant money from the Safe Routes to School Program and
includes filling the pavement gap along Avenue J-8 east of 37" Street West, installing street
lights along the north side of Avenue J-8, providing bike lanes on both sides of Avenue J-8,
filling a gap in sidewalk west of 37" Street West on the north side of Avenue J-8, installing a
SMART crosswalk at the intersection of Avenue J-8 and 40™ Street West, and improving
existing handicap ramps along the north side of Avenue J-8.

On July 22, 2009, at 11:00 a.m., the City conducted a bid opening for Public Works Construction
Project No. 08-008. Eleven sealed bid envelopes were received, opened, and read aloud. The
bids were as follows:

1. Slipform $506,084.34*
2. Granite Construction Co. $512,058.00

3. ICE Engineering $512,738.60
4. ANM Construction & Engineering $458,544.36*
5. Cooley Construction, Inc. $467,165.66
6. Hondo Engineering, Inc. $394,542.04*
7. Asphalt Construction Co., Inc. $500,825.50
8. R.C. Becker & Son, Inc. $485,217.18
9.  Imperial Paving Co., Inc. $612,123.60**
10. Maverick Asphalt, Inc. $557,602.00



11. C.A. Rasmussen, Inc. $557,602.00
Engineer's Estimate $569,400.00

*Adjusted to correct for mathematical error
**Did not use Addendum No. 3 Bid Schedule; Bid Package Incomplete.

In accordance with Public Contract Code 5103, on July 28, 2009, the City accepted the
withdrawal of bid from Hondo Engineering, Inc.
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